Date  May 2, 2000

1. Division Name/Staff Name

REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET

(PLEASE TYPE)

Docket No. (D! :_‘{?b‘-“j ol 7

Communications/Isler

2. OPR__ Communications/Isler

3. OCR___Legal Services

4. Suggested Docket Title

Request for Cancellation of Pay Telephone Certificate No. 4934 by

Ray Gruber, Effective 12/31/99

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)

A. Provide NAMES ONLY for regulated companies or ACRONYMS ONLY regulated industries,
as shown in Rule 25-22.104, F.A.C.
B. Provide COMPLETE name and address for all others. (Match representatives to clients.)

1. Parties and their representatives (if any)

Ray Gruber

2. Interested Persons and their representatives (if any)

6. Check one:

XX _Documentation is attached.

Documentation will be provided with recommendation.
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Mr. Raymond M. Gruber, III

14412 Pablo Bay Drive
Jacksonville, FL 32224-3827 LEROSIT DATE
Dear Mr. Gruber: D FARIE M}i‘/ s

-

This is in response to your recent letter in which you requested voluntary cancellation of your
pay telephone certificate. I cannot recommend voluntary cancellation of a certificate when there is
an outstanding balance of regulatory assessment fees. In this case, our records show that you paid
the $50.00 fee for 1998 and 1999, but you did not pay the statutory penalty and interest charges.

You paid the 1998 fee on April 1, 1999 (it was due February 1, 1999). Therefore, you owe an
additional $6.00 ($5.00 penalty and $1.00 interest). You paid the 1999 fee on April 17, 2000 (it was
due January 31, 2000). Th;refore you owe an additional $9.00 ($7.50 penalty and $1.50 interest).
Once your check for $15.00 is received, I will open a docket to cancel your certificate with a
December 31, 1999 effective date. However, in order to make the effective date in 1999, payment
must be received by April 28, 2000.

If you have any questions, just let me know. I can be reached at (850) 413-6502-voice, (850)
413-6503-fax, and by internet e-mail at pisler@psc.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

Paula J. Isler, Research Assistant
Bureau of Service Evaluation & Compliance
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Mr. Raymond M. Gruber, III 7 ; 8% 9\

14412 Pablo Bay Drive
Jacksonville, FL 32224-3827 DERPOSIT DATE
Dear Mr. Gruber: D2esm PAY 02 Zi5)

This is in response to your recent letter in which you requested voluntary cancellation of your
pay telephone certificate. I cannot recommend voluntary cancellation of a certificate when there is
an outstanding balance of regulatory assessment fees. In this case, our records show that you paid
the $50.00 fee for 1998 and 1999, but you did not pay the statutory penalty and interest charges.

You paid the 1998 fee on April 1, 1999 (it was due February 1, 1999). Therefore, you owe an
additional $6.00 ($5.00 penalty and $1 OO interest). You paid the 1999 fee on April 17, 2000 (it was
due January 31, 2000). Therefore, you owe an additional $9.00 ($7.50 penalty and $1.50 1nterest)
Once your check for $15.00 is received, I will open a docket to cancel your certificate with a

December 31, 1999 effective date. However, in order to make the effectlvc date in 1999, payment
must be received by April 28, 2000.

If you have any questions, just let me know. I can be reached at (850) 413-6502-voice, (850)
413-6503-fax, and by internet e-mail at pisler@psc.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

Dada. Q . daben

Paula J. Isler Research Assistant
= — tion & Compliance
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April 13, 2000 DEPOSIT

D28i s
Jackie Knight
Public Service Commission
Capital Circle Office Center
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

re: 1999 Regulatory Assessment Fee
TF832

Dear Ms. Knight:

DATE

APR13

-

2001
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Ao

( ﬂ@@

We spoke approximately four (4) weeks ago regarding the dissolution of my Pay Phone
Company at the end of 1998. You stated that since your office was never notified of this
change in status, that I would still be responsible for the minimum 1999 Regulatory Assessment
Fee amount of $ 50.00. Enclosed is my payment for this fee.

Please update your records to show that I, Ray Gruber (TF832) am no longer in the payphone
business and I am requesting that my license be cancelled retroactively back to at least

12/31/99. 1 should not be held liable for the 2000 Regulatory Assessment Fee.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at (954)714-3655.

Sincerely,

Raymond M. Gruber, 111
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Jackie Knight
Public Service Commission
Capital Circle Office Center
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard \q/
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 / >
re: 1999 Regulatory Assessment Fee (LK

TF832
Dear Ms. Knight:
We spoke approximately four (4) weeks ago regarding the dissolution of my Pay Phone
Company at the end of 1998. You stated that since your office was never notified of this
change in status, that I would still be responsible for the minimum 1999 Regulatory Assessment
Fee amount of § 50.00. Enclosed is my payment for this fee.
Please update your records to show that I, Ray Gruber (TF832) am no longer in the payphone
business and I am requesting that my license be cancelled retroactively back to at least
12/31/99. 1 should not be held liable for the 2000 Regulatory Assessment Fee.
Should you have any questions, please contact me at (954)714-3655.

Sincerely,

Raymond M. Gruber, III
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